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ATTENTION: Mr. E. N. Walsh

REFERENCE: Jicarrilla #10 - Deviation Affidavit
NE 23N-4W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Signal Oilfield Sexvice, Inc. took straight hole test during the drilling
of the subject well and obtained the following results.

#1 - 100 Feet 1/4 Degrees

#2 - 532 Feet 1 Degree

#3 - 1,063 Feet 1 1/4 Degrees ﬂFC[!VEb
#4 - 1,537 Feet 1 Degree t

#5 - 2,113 Feet 1 1/2 Degrees

#6 - 2,560 Feet 1 3/4 Degrees JUL 311369
#7 - 2,838 Feet 1 1/2 Degrees - Total DeptRk O|L CON. COM.
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Subseribed and sworn to before me this 23d day of July,
1363. . .
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Notary fublic in and for LRpssRr

Staté of Colorado.

My commission expires:
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